Elk Grove Auto

8575 Laguna Grove Drive Elk Grove, CA 95757 916-426-5752 **To:** Nathan Haynes El Dorado County 2443 Headington Road Placerville, Ca 95667 (530) 642-4900 **DATE** November 1, 2023 **Quotation #** D4402-A

Prepared by: David Brewer

Comments or special instructions: Vehicle build and options are in additional pages.

State Contract # 1-22-23-23E

	Description			AMOUNT
Line 2 - Durango				\$ 40,400.00
Upgrade to Pursuit AWD				\$ 1,150.00
Options				\$ 1,655.00
**** Please review, sign, ar	nd return a co	py of the quote a	and ****	
**** specs with the PO or	the vehicle w	vill not be ordere	ed. ****	
****Shipping charge added for deliver	ies beyond Sacra	amento. No charge	for will call.****	
			Subtotal	\$ 43,205.00
		-	DOC Fee	\$ 85.00
(Order Acknowledgment Signature	e) (Date)	٦	Γaxable Subtotal:	\$ 43,290.00
	Tax Rate(Su	ıbject to change):	7.250%	\$ 3,138.53
CA Tire Fee: \$1.75 / Per Tire			Tire Fee:	\$8.75
			Delivery Charge:	\$ 150.00
			Total:	\$ 46,587.28

If you have any questions concerning this quotation, contact David Brewer at 916-509-8597 or email at Dbrewer@Lasherauto.com

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8)





Table of Contents

- Dealership Information
- Window Sticker
- · Selected Model and Options
- Standard Equipment
- Weight Rating
- Technical Specifications

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 3 of 38 Page 2



Winner Chevrolet / Elk Grove Auto Group Prepared By:

Winner Chevrolet / Elk Grove Auto Group

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 4 of 38 Page 3



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Window Sticker

SUMMARY

[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD

MSRP:\$43,075.00

Interior:Black, Cloth Bucket Seats w/Shift Insert

Exterior 1:Vapor Grey

Exterior 2:No color has been selected.
Engine: 3.6L V6 24V VVT UPG I w/ESS

Transmission: 8-Speed Automatic (850RE)

OPTIONS

CODE	MODEL	MSRP
WDEE75	[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD	\$43,075.00
	OPTIONS	
2BZ	Quick Order Package 2BZ	\$0.00
ADL	Skid Plate Group	\$350.00
C5X9	Black, Cloth Bucket Seats w/Shift Insert	\$0.00
CKD	Floor Carpet	\$150.00
CUF	Full Length Floor Console	\$350.00
DFT	Transmission: 8-Speed Automatic (850RE)	\$0.00
DLK	3.45 Rear Axle Ratio	\$0.00
ERC	Engine: 3.6L V6 24V VVT UPG I w/ESS	\$0.00
PAS	Vapor Grey	\$395.00
WP1	Wheels: 18" x 8.0" Painted Aluminum	\$410.00
Z6K	GVWR: 6,500 lbs	\$0.00

FUEL ECONOMY

Est City:18 (2023) MPG

Est Highway:25 (2023) MPG

Est Highway Cruising Range:615.00 mi

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 5 of 38 Page 4



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 6 of 38 Page 5



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Selected Mode	l and Options		
MODEL			
CODE	MODEL		
WDEE75	2024 Dodge Durango Pursuit AWD		
COLORS			
CODE	DESCRIPTION		
PAS	Vapor Grey		
ENGINE			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
ERC	Engine: 3.6L V6 24V VVT UPG I w/ESS (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
TRANSMISSION			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
DFT	Transmission: 8-Speed Automatic (850RE) (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
CPOS PKG			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
2BZ	Quick Order Package 2BZ -inc: Engine: 3.6L V6 24V VVT UPG I w/ESS, Transmission: 8-Speed Automatic (850RE)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
AXLE RATIO			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
DLK	3.45 Rear Axle Ratio (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
WHEELS			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
WP1	Wheels: 18" x 8.0" Painted Aluminum -inc: steel spare wheel w/matching tire	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 7 of 38 Page 6



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

RIMARY PAINT				
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	
PAS	Vapor Gray	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
EAT TYPE				
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	
C5X9	Black, Cloth Bucket Seats w/Shift Insert -inc: cloth rear seat	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
SVWR				
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	
Z6K	GVWR: 6,500 lbs (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
DDITIONAL EQU	IIPMENT - PACKAGE			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	
ADL	Skid Plate Group -inc: Transfer Case Skid Plate Shield, Front Suspension Skid Plate, Fuel Tank Skid Plate Shield, Underbody Skid Plate	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - INTERIOR				
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	
CKD	Floor Carpet -inc: Luxury Front & Rear Floor Mats	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
CUF	Full Length Floor Console -inc: 115V Auxiliary Power Outlet, Illuminated Cupholders	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
	Options Total	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 8 of 38 Page 7

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Standard Equipment

• •	
Mechanical	
	Engine: 3.6L V6 24V VVT UPG I w/ESS (STD)
	Transmission: 8-Speed Automatic (850RE) (STD)
	3.45 Rear Axle Ratio (STD)
	GVWR: 6,500 lbs (STD)
	50 State Emissions
	Transmission w/Sequential Shift Control
	Full-Time All-Wheel
	Engine Oil Cooler
	650CCA Maintenance-Free Battery w/Run Down Protection
	220 Amp Alternator
	Trailer Wiring Harness
	Class IV Towing Equipment -inc: Hitch and Trailer Sway Control
	Police/Fire
	1650# Maximum Payload
	Nivomat Suspension
	Front And Rear Anti-Roll Bars
	Gas-Pressurized Front Shock Absorbers and Nivomat Brand Name Rear Shock Absorbers
	HD Suspension
	Electric Power-Assist Speed-Sensing Steering
	24.6 Gal. Fuel Tank
	Single Stainless Steel Exhaust
	Permanent Locking Hubs
	Short And Long Arm Front Suspension w/Coil Springs
	Multi-Link Rear Suspension w/Coil Springs
	4-Wheel Disc Brakes w/4-Wheel ABS, Front And Rear Vented Discs, Brake Assist and Hill Hold Control
Exterior	
	Wheels: 18" x 8.0" Black Steel (STD)
	Tires: 255/60R18 On/Off Road
	Wheels w/Chrome Hub Covers

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 9 of 38 Page 8



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Exterior	
	Steel Spare Wheel
	Compact Spare Tire Stored Underbody w/Crankdown
	Clearcoat Paint
	Body-Colored Front Bumper w/Colored Rub Strip/Fascia Accent
	Body-Colored Rear Step Bumper w/Colored Rub Strip/Fascia Accent
	Black Side Windows Trim
	Body-Colored Door Handles
	Chrome Bodyside Insert and Colored Wheel Well Trim
	Black Power Heated Side Mirrors w/Manual Folding
	Fixed Rear Window w/Fixed Interval Wiper and Defroster
	Deep Tinted Glass
	Speed Sensitive Variable Intermittent Wipers
	Galvanized Steel/Aluminum Panels
	Lip Spoiler
	Black Grille
	Liftgate Rear Cargo Access
	Tailgate/Rear Door Lock Included w/Power Door Locks
	Perimeter/Approach Lights
	LED Brakelights
	Auto On/Off Projector Beam Led Low/High Beam Daytime Running Headlamps w/Delay-Off
	Laminated Glass
Entertainment	
	Radio w/Seek-Scan, Clock, Speed Compensated Volume Control, Aux Audio Input Jack, Steering Wheel Controls and Radio Data System
	Radio: Uconnect 4 w/8.4" Display
	Streaming Audio
	6 Speakers
	GPS Antenna Input
	Integrated Center Stack Radio
	Integrated Voice Command w/Bluetooth

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 10 of 38 Page 9



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Entertainment	
	2 LCD Monitors In The Front
Interior	2 255 Mondo III The Front
IIILETIOI	Front Sooto w/Power 4 Way Driver Lumber
	Front Seats w/Power 4-Way Driver Lumbar
	12-Way Power Driver Seat -inc: Power Recline, Height Adjustment, Fore/Aft Movement, Cushion Tilt and Power 4-Way Lumbar Support
	4-Way Passenger Seat -inc: Manual Recline, Fore/Aft Movement and Fold Flat
	60-40 Folding Split-Bench Front Facing Fold Forward Seatback Rear Seat
	Manual Tilt/Telescoping Steering Column
	Gauges -inc: Speedometer, Odometer, Voltmeter, Oil Pressure, Engine Coolant Temp, Tachometer, Oil Temperature, Transmission Fluid Temp, Engine Hour Meter, Trip Odometer and Trip Computer
	Power Rear Windows and Fixed 3rd Row Windows
	Leather Steering Wheel
	Front Cupholder
	Rear Cupholder
	Compass
	Proximity Key For Doors And Push Button Start
	Valet Function
	Remote Keyless Entry w/Integrated Key Transmitter, 2 Door Curb/Courtesy, Illuminated Entry and Panic Button
	Cruise Control w/Steering Wheel Controls
	Voice Activated Dual Zone Front Automatic Air Conditioning
	Rear HVAC w/Separate Controls
	HVAC -inc: Auxiliary Rear Heater, Headliner/Pillar Ducts and Console Ducts
	Illuminated Locking Glove Box
	Driver Foot Rest
	Interior Trim -inc: Leatherette/Metal-Look Instrument Panel Insert, Metal-Look Door Panel Insert and Chrome Interior Accents
	Full Cloth Headliner
	Cloth Bucket Seats w/Shift Insert -inc: cloth rear seat
	Day-Night Auto-Dimming Rearview Mirror
	Driver And Passenger Visor Vanity Mirrors
	Partial Floor Console w/Covered Storage, Mini Overhead Console w/Storage and 3 12V DC Power Outlets

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 11 of 38 Page 10



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Interior	
	Front And Rear Map Lights
	Fade-To-Off Interior Lighting
	Carpet Floor Trim
	Full Vinyl/Rubber Floor Covering
	Cargo Area Concealed Storage
	Cargo Space Lights
	FOB Controls -inc: Cargo Access and Windows
	Google Android Auto
	USB Host Flip
	Apple CarPlay
	Driver / Passenger And Rear Door Bins
	Power 1st Row Windows w/Driver And Passenger 1-Touch Up/Down
	Delayed Accessory Power
	Power Door Locks w/Autolock Feature
	Driver Information Center
	Redundant Digital Speedometer
	Trip Computer
	Outside Temp Gauge
	Digital/Analog Appearance
	Front Center Armrest w/Storage and Rear Center Armrest
	#7 Seat Foam Cushion
	Manual w/Tilt Front Head Restraints and Fixed Rear Head Restraints
	Sentry Key Immobilizer
	Air Filtration
	3 12V DC Power Outlets
Safety-Mechanical	
	Electronic Stability Control (ESC) And Roll Stability Control (RSC)
	ABS And Driveline Traction Control
Safety-Exterior	
	Side Impact Beams

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 12 of 38 Page 11



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Safety-Interior	
	Dual Stage Driver And Passenger Seat-Mounted Side Airbags
	Blind Spot w/Trailer Detection Blind Spot
	Collision Mitigation-Rear
	ParkSense with Stop Rear Parking Sensors
	Tire Specific Low Tire Pressure Warning
	Dual Stage Driver And Passenger Front Airbags
	Curtain 1st, 2nd And 3rd Row Airbags
	Airbag Occupancy Sensor
	Driver Knee Airbag
	Rear Child Safety Locks
	Outboard Front Lap And Shoulder Safety Belts -inc: Rear Center 3 Point, Height Adjusters and Pretensioners
	ParkView Back-Up Camera
	ParkView Back-Up Camera

WARRANTY

Basic Years: 3

Basic Miles/km: 36,000 Drivetrain Years: 5

Drivetrain Miles/km: 100,000

Corrosion Years: 5

Corrosion Miles/km: Unlimited Roadside Assistance Years: 5

Roadside Assistance Miles/km: 60,000

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 13 of 38 Page 12



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Weight Ratings

WEIGHT RATINGS			
Front Gross Axle Weight Rating:	N/A		
Rear Gross Axle Weight Rating:	N/A		
Gross Vehicle Weight Rating:	6500.00 lbs		

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 14 of 38 Page 13



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Technical Specifications

•			
Powertrain			
Transmission			
Drivetrain	All Wheel Drive	Trans Order Code	DFT
Trans Type	8	Trans Description Cont.	Automatic w/OD
Trans Description Cont. Again	N/A	First Gear Ratio (:1)	4.71
Second Gear Ratio (:1)	3.14	Third Gear Ratio (:1)	2.11
Fourth Gear Ratio (:1)	1.67	Fifth Gear Ratio (:1)	1.28
Sixth Gear Ratio (:1)	1.00	Reverse Ratio (:1)	3.29
Clutch Size	N/A	Trans Power Take Off	N/A
Final Drive Axle Ratio (:1)	N/A	Transfer Case Model	None
Transfer Case Gear Ratio (:1), High	N/A	Transfer Case Gear Ratio (:1), Low	N/A
Transfer Case Power Take Off	No	Seventh Gear Ratio (:1)	0.84
Eighth Gear Ratio (:1)	0.67		
Miles			
Mileage EPA Fuel Economy Est - Hwy	25 (2022) MDC	Cruising Rongs City	442.80 mi
	25 (2023) MPG	Cruising Range - City	
EPA Fuel Economy Est - City	18 (2023) MPG 615.00 mi	Fuel Economy Est-Combined	21 (2023) MPG N/A
Cruising Range - Hwy	615.00 1111	Estimated Battery Range	N/A
Engine			
Engine Order Code	ERC	Engine Type	Regular Unleaded V-6
Displacement	3.6 L/220	Fuel System	Sequential MPI
SAE Net Horsepower @ RPM	293 @ 6400	SAE Net Torque @ RPM	260 @ 4000
Engine Oil Cooler	Regular Duty		
Electrical			
Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (Primary)	650	Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (2nd)	650
Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (3rd)	N/A	Maximum Alternator Capacity (amps)	220
Cooling System			
Total Cooling System Capacity	N/A		

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 15 of 38 Page 14



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Powertrain			
Cooling System			
Vehicle			
Emissions			
Tons/yr of CO2 Emissions @ 15K mi/year	8.4 (2023)	EPA Greenhouse Gas Score	N/A
Chassis			
Weight Information			
Standard Weight - Front	0.00 lbs	Standard Weight - Rear	0.00 lbs
Base Curb Weight	4913 lbs	Gross Axle Wt Rating - Front	N/A
Gross Axle Wt Rating - Rear	N/A	Curb Weight - Front	N/A
Curb Weight - Rear	N/A	Option Weight - Front	0.00 lbs
Option Weight - Rear	0.00 lbs	Reserve Axle Capacity - Front	N/A
Reserve Axle Capacity - Rear	N/A	As Spec'd Curb Weight	N/A
As Spec'd Payload	N/A	Maximum Payload Capacity	N/A
Gross Combined Wt Rating	N/A	Gross Axle Weight Rating	N/A
Curb Weight	N/A	Reserve Axle Capacity	N/A
Total Option Weight	0.00 lbs	Payload Weight Front	0 lbs
Payload Weight Rear	0 lbs	Gross Vehicle Weight Rating	6500.00 lbs
Trailering			
Dead Weight Hitch - Max Trailer Wt.	5000 lbs	Dead Weight Hitch - Max Tongue Wt.	500 lbs
Wt Distributing Hitch - Max Trailer Wt.	6200 lbs	Wt Distributing Hitch - Max Tongue Wt.	620 lbs
Fifth Wheel Hitch - Max Trailer Wt.	N/A	Fifth Wheel Hitch - Max Tongue Wt.	N/A
Maximum Trailering Capacity	6200 lbs		
Frame			
Frame Type	N/A	Sect Modulus Rails Only	N/A
Frame RBM	N/A	Frame Strength	N/A
Frame Thickness	N/A		

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 16 of 38 Page 15



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

ssis			
spension			
Suspension Type - Front	Short And Long Arm	Suspension Type - Rear	Multi-Link
Spring Capacity - Front	N/A	Spring Capacity - Rear	N/A
Axle Type - Front	Independent	Axle Type - Rear	Independen
Axle Capacity - Front	N/A	Axle Capacity - Rear	N/A
Axle Ratio (:1) - Front	3.45	Axle Ratio (:1) - Rear	3.45
Shock Absorber Diameter - Front	N/A	Shock Absorber Diameter - Rear	N/A
Stabilizer Bar Diameter - Front	N/A	Stabilizer Bar Diameter - Rear	N/A
es			
Front Tire Order Code	TXQ	Rear Tire Order Code	TXQ
Spare Tire Order Code	N/A	Front Tire Size	P255/60TR
Rear Tire Size	P255/60TR18	Spare Tire Size	Compact
Front Tire Capacity	N/A	Rear Tire Capacity	N/A
Spare Tire Capacity	N/A	Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Front	N/A
Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Rear	N/A	Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Spare	N/A
neels			
Front Wheel Size	18 X 8 in	Rear Wheel Size	18 X 8 in
Spare Wheel Size	Compact in	Front Wheel Material	Aluminum
Rear Wheel Material	Aluminum	Spare Wheel Material	Steel
eering			
Steering Type	Rack-Pinion	Steering Ratio (:1), Overall	N/A
Steering Ratio (:1), On Center	N/A	Steering Ratio (:1), At Lock	N/A
Turning Diameter - Curb to Curb	41 ft	Turning Diameter - Wall to Wall	N/A
akes			
Brake Type	4-Wheel Disc	Brake ABS System	4-Wheel
Brake ABS System (Second Line)	4-Wheel	Disc - Front (Yes or)	Yes
Disc - Rear (Yes or)	Yes	Front Brake Rotor Diam x Thickness	13.8 in

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 17 of 38 Page 16



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Chassis			
Brakes			
Rear Brake Rotor Diam x Thickness	13 in	Drum - Rear (Yes or)	N/A
Rear Drum Diam x Width	N/A		
Fuel Tank			
Fuel Tank Capacity, Approx	24.6 gal	Aux Fuel Tank Capacity, Approx	N/A
Fuel Tank Location	N/A	Aux Fuel Tank Location	N/A
imensions			
nterior Dimensions			
Passenger Capacity	5	Front Head Room	39.9 in
Front Leg Room	40.3 in	Front Shoulder Room	58.5 in
Front Hip Room	57 in	Second Head Room	39.8 in
Second Leg Room	38.6 in	Second Shoulder Room	50.4 in
Second Hip Room	42.8 in		
Exterior Dimensions			
Wheelbase	119.8 in	Length, Overall w/rear bumper	N/A
Length, Overall	200.8 in	Width, Max w/o mirrors	75.8 in
Height, Overall	72.9 in	Track Width, Front	63.9 in
Track Width, Rear	64.1 in	Overhang, Front	N/A
Overhang, Rear w/o bumper	N/A	Front Bumper to Back of Cab	N/A
Cab to Axle	N/A	Cab to End of Frame	N/A
Ground to Top of Load Floor	N/A	Ground to Top of Frame	N/A
Frame Width, Rear	N/A	Ground Clearance, Front	N/A
Ground Clearance, Rear	N/A	Min Ground Clearance	8.1 in
Body Length	0.00 ft	Rear Door Opening Height	N/A
Rear Door Opening Width	N/A	Liftover Height	32.2 in
Cab to Body	N/A		

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 18 of 38 Page 17



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Dimensions

Cargo Area Dimensions

Cargo Volume to Seat 1 85.1 ft ³ Cargo Volume to S	
Cargo Volume to Seat 1 85.1 ft ³ Cargo Volume to S	1471
Tailgate Width N/A Cargo Volume	N/A
Cargo Box Width @ Wheelhousings N/A Cargo Box (Area) H	Height N/A
Cargo Area Width @ Beltline N/A Cargo Box Width @	⊋ Floor N/A
Cargo Area Length @ Floor to Seat 3 N/A Cargo Box Width @	型 Top, Rear N/A
Cargo Area Length @ Floor to Seat 1 N/A Cargo Area Length	@ Floor to Seat 2 N/A

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 19 of 38 Page 18

Elk Grove Auto

8575 Laguna Grove Drive Elk Grove, CA 95757 916-426-5752 **To:** Nathan Haynes El Dorado County 2443 Headington Road Placerville, Ca 95667 (530) 642-4900 **DATE** November 1, 2023 **Quotation #** D4403-A

Prepared by: David Brewer

Comments or special instructions: Vehicle build and options are in additional pages.

State Contract # 1-22-23-23E

Description		AMOUNT
Line 2 - Durango	\$	40,400.00
Upgrade to Pursuit AWD	\$	1,150.00
Options	\$	1,260.00
**** Please review, sign, and return a copy of the quote and ****		
**** specs with the PO or the vehicle will not be ordered. ****		
****Shipping charge added for deliveries beyond Sacramento. No charge for will call.*	***	
Su	ıbtotal \$	42,810.00
	C Fee \$	85.00
(Order Acknowledgment Signature) (Date) Taxable Su	btotal: \$	42,895.00
Tax Rate(Subject to change): 7	7.250% \$	3,109.89
CA Tire Fee: \$1.75 / Per Tire	re Fee:	\$8.75
Delivery C	harge: \$	150.00
	<mark>Γotal:</mark> \$	46,163.64

If you have any questions concerning this quotation, contact David Brewer at 916-509-8597 or email at Dbrewer@Lasherauto.com

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8)





Table of Contents

- Dealership Information
- Window Sticker
- · Selected Model and Options
- Standard Equipment
- Weight Rating
- Technical Specifications

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 22 of 38 Page 2



Winner Chevrolet / Elk Grove Auto Group Prepared By:

Winner Chevrolet / Elk Grove Auto Group

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 23 of 38 Page 3



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Window Sticker

SUMMARY

[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD

MSRP:\$43,075.00

Interior:Black, Cloth Bucket Seats w/Shift Insert

Exterior 1:DB Black Clearcoat

Exterior 2:No color has been selected.
Engine: 3.6L V6 24V VVT UPG I w/ESS

Transmission: 8-Speed Automatic (850RE)

ODTIONS

MODEL [Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD OPTIONS	MSRP \$43,075.00
	\$43,075.00
OPTIONS	
of fiche	
Quick Order Package 2BZ	\$0.00
Skid Plate Group	\$350.00
Black, Cloth Bucket Seats w/Shift Insert	\$0.00
Floor Carpet	\$150.00
Full Length Floor Console	\$350.00
Transmission: 8-Speed Automatic (850RE)	\$0.00
3.45 Rear Axle Ratio	\$0.00
Engine: 3.6L V6 24V VVT UPG I w/ESS	\$0.00
DB Black Clearcoat	\$0.00
Wheels: 18" x 8.0" Painted Aluminum	\$410.00
GVWR: 6,500 lbs	\$0.00
SUBTOTAL	\$44,335.00
Adjustments Total	\$0.00
Destination Charge	\$1,595.00
TOTAL PRICE	\$45,930.00
	Skid Plate Group Black, Cloth Bucket Seats w/Shift Insert Floor Carpet Full Length Floor Console Transmission: 8-Speed Automatic (850RE) 3.45 Rear Axle Ratio Engine: 3.6L V6 24V VVT UPG I w/ESS DB Black Clearcoat Wheels: 18" x 8.0" Painted Aluminum GVWR: 6,500 lbs SUBTOTAL Adjustments Total Destination Charge

FUEL ECONOMY

Est City:18 (2023) MPG

Est Highway:25 (2023) MPG

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 24 of 38 Page 4



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Est Highway Cruising Range:615.00 mi

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 25 of 38 Page 5



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Selected Mode	el and Options		
MODEL			
CODE	MODEL		
WDEE75	2024 Dodge Durango Pursuit AWD		
COLORS			
CODE	DESCRIPTION		
PXJ	DB Black Clearcoat		
ENGINE			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
ERC	Engine: 3.6L V6 24V VVT UPG I w/ESS (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
TRANSMISSION			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
DFT	Transmission: 8-Speed Automatic (850RE) (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
CPOS PKG			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
2BZ	Quick Order Package 2BZ -inc: Engine: 3.6L V6 24V VVT UPG I w/ESS, Transmission: 8-Speed Automatic (850RE)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
AXLE RATIO			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
DLK	3.45 Rear Axle Ratio (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
WHEELS			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
WP1	Wheels: 18" x 8.0" Painted Aluminum -inc: steel spare wheel w/matching tire	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 26 of 38 Page 6



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

PRIMARY PAINT			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
PXJ	DB Black Clearcoat	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
SEAT TYPE			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
C5X9	Black, Cloth Bucket Seats w/Shift Insert -inc: cloth rear seat	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
evwr .			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
Z6K	GVWR: 6,500 lbs (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
DDITIONAL EQU	IPMENT - PACKAGE		
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
ADL	Skid Plate Group -inc: Transfer Case Skid Plate Shield, Front Suspension Skid Plate, Fuel Tank Skid Plate Shield, Underbody Skid Plate	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
DDITIONAL EQU	IPMENT - INTERIOR		
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
CKD	Floor Carpet -inc: Luxury Front & Rear Floor Mats	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
CUF	Full Length Floor Console -inc: 115V Auxiliary Power Outlet, Illuminated Cupholders	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
	Options Total	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 27 of 38 Page 7

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Standard Equipment

• •	
Mechanical	
	Engine: 3.6L V6 24V VVT UPG I w/ESS (STD)
	Transmission: 8-Speed Automatic (850RE) (STD)
	3.45 Rear Axle Ratio (STD)
	GVWR: 6,500 lbs (STD)
	50 State Emissions
	Transmission w/Sequential Shift Control
	Full-Time All-Wheel
	Engine Oil Cooler
	650CCA Maintenance-Free Battery w/Run Down Protection
	220 Amp Alternator
	Trailer Wiring Harness
	Class IV Towing Equipment -inc: Hitch and Trailer Sway Control
	Police/Fire
	1650# Maximum Payload
	Nivomat Suspension
	Front And Rear Anti-Roll Bars
	Gas-Pressurized Front Shock Absorbers and Nivomat Brand Name Rear Shock Absorbers
	HD Suspension
	Electric Power-Assist Speed-Sensing Steering
	24.6 Gal. Fuel Tank
	Single Stainless Steel Exhaust
	Permanent Locking Hubs
	Short And Long Arm Front Suspension w/Coil Springs
	Multi-Link Rear Suspension w/Coil Springs
	4-Wheel Disc Brakes w/4-Wheel ABS, Front And Rear Vented Discs, Brake Assist and Hill Hold Control
Exterior	
	Wheels: 18" x 8.0" Black Steel (STD)
	Tires: 255/60R18 On/Off Road
	Wheels w/Chrome Hub Covers

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 28 of 38 Page 8



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Exterior	
	Steel Spare Wheel
	Compact Spare Tire Stored Underbody w/Crankdown
	Clearcoat Paint
	Body-Colored Front Bumper w/Colored Rub Strip/Fascia Accent
	Body-Colored Rear Step Bumper w/Colored Rub Strip/Fascia Accent
	Black Side Windows Trim
	Body-Colored Door Handles
	Chrome Bodyside Insert and Colored Wheel Well Trim
	Black Power Heated Side Mirrors w/Manual Folding
	Fixed Rear Window w/Fixed Interval Wiper and Defroster
	Deep Tinted Glass
	Speed Sensitive Variable Intermittent Wipers
	Galvanized Steel/Aluminum Panels
	Lip Spoiler
	Black Grille
	Liftgate Rear Cargo Access
	Tailgate/Rear Door Lock Included w/Power Door Locks
	Perimeter/Approach Lights
	LED Brakelights
	Auto On/Off Projector Beam Led Low/High Beam Daytime Running Headlamps w/Delay-Off
	Laminated Glass
Entertainment	
	Radio w/Seek-Scan, Clock, Speed Compensated Volume Control, Aux Audio Input Jack, Steering Wheel Controls and Radio Data System
	Radio: Uconnect 4 w/8.4" Display
	Streaming Audio
	6 Speakers
	GPS Antenna Input
	Integrated Center Stack Radio
	Integrated Voice Command w/Bluetooth

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 29 of 38 Page 9



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Entertainment	
Littertaininent	2 LCD Monitors In The Front
lutoviou	2 LCD Monitors in The Florit
Interior	
	Front Seats w/Power 4-Way Driver Lumbar
	12-Way Power Driver Seat -inc: Power Recline, Height Adjustment, Fore/Aft Movement, Cushion Tilt and Power 4-Way Lumbar Support
	4-Way Passenger Seat -inc: Manual Recline, Fore/Aft Movement and Fold Flat
	60-40 Folding Split-Bench Front Facing Fold Forward Seatback Rear Seat
	Manual Tilt/Telescoping Steering Column
	Gauges -inc: Speedometer, Odometer, Voltmeter, Oil Pressure, Engine Coolant Temp, Tachometer, Oil Temperature, Transmission Fluid Temp, Engine Hour Meter, Trip Odometer and Trip Computer
	Power Rear Windows and Fixed 3rd Row Windows
	Leather Steering Wheel
	Front Cupholder
	Rear Cupholder
	Compass
	Proximity Key For Doors And Push Button Start
	Valet Function
	Remote Keyless Entry w/Integrated Key Transmitter, 2 Door Curb/Courtesy, Illuminated Entry and Panic Button
	Cruise Control w/Steering Wheel Controls
	Voice Activated Dual Zone Front Automatic Air Conditioning
	Rear HVAC w/Separate Controls
	HVAC -inc: Auxiliary Rear Heater, Headliner/Pillar Ducts and Console Ducts
	Illuminated Locking Glove Box
	Driver Foot Rest
	Interior Trim -inc: Leatherette/Metal-Look Instrument Panel Insert, Metal-Look Door Panel Insert and Chrome Interior Accents
	Full Cloth Headliner
	Cloth Bucket Seats w/Shift Insert -inc: cloth rear seat
	Day-Night Auto-Dimming Rearview Mirror
	Driver And Passenger Visor Vanity Mirrors
	Partial Floor Console w/Covered Storage, Mini Overhead Console w/Storage and 3 12V DC Power Outlets

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 30 of 38 Page 10



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Interior	
	Front And Rear Map Lights
	Fade-To-Off Interior Lighting
	Carpet Floor Trim
	Full Vinyl/Rubber Floor Covering
	Cargo Area Concealed Storage
	Cargo Space Lights
	FOB Controls -inc: Cargo Access and Windows
	Google Android Auto
	USB Host Flip
	Apple CarPlay
	Driver / Passenger And Rear Door Bins
	Power 1st Row Windows w/Driver And Passenger 1-Touch Up/Down
	Delayed Accessory Power
	Power Door Locks w/Autolock Feature
	Driver Information Center
	Redundant Digital Speedometer
	Trip Computer
	Outside Temp Gauge
	Digital/Analog Appearance
	Front Center Armrest w/Storage and Rear Center Armrest
	#7 Seat Foam Cushion
	Manual w/Tilt Front Head Restraints and Fixed Rear Head Restraints
	Sentry Key Immobilizer
	Air Filtration
	3 12V DC Power Outlets
Safety-Mechanical	
	Electronic Stability Control (ESC) And Roll Stability Control (RSC)
	ABS And Driveline Traction Control
Safety-Exterior	
	Side Impact Beams

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 31 of 38 Page 11



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Safety-Interior	
	Dual Stage Driver And Passenger Seat-Mounted Side Airbags
	Blind Spot w/Trailer Detection Blind Spot
	Collision Mitigation-Rear
	ParkSense with Stop Rear Parking Sensors
	Tire Specific Low Tire Pressure Warning
	Dual Stage Driver And Passenger Front Airbags
	Curtain 1st, 2nd And 3rd Row Airbags
	Airbag Occupancy Sensor
	Driver Knee Airbag
	Rear Child Safety Locks
	Outboard Front Lap And Shoulder Safety Belts -inc: Rear Center 3 Point, Height Adjusters and Pretensioners
	ParkView Back-Up Camera

WARRANTY

Basic Years: 3

Basic Miles/km: 36,000 Drivetrain Years: 5

Drivetrain Miles/km: 100,000

Corrosion Years: 5

Corrosion Miles/km: Unlimited Roadside Assistance Years: 5

Roadside Assistance Miles/km: 60,000

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 32 of 38 Page 12



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Weight Ratings

WEIGHT RATINGS	
Front Gross Axle Weight Rating:	N/A
Rear Gross Axle Weight Rating:	N/A
Gross Vehicle Weight Rating:	6500.00 lbs

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 33 of 38 Page 13



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Technical Specifications

owertrain			
Transmission			
Drivetrain	All Wheel Drive	Trans Order Code	
Trans Type	8	Trans Description Cont.	
Trans Description Cont. Again	N/A	First Gear Ratio (:1)	
Second Gear Ratio (:1)	3.14	Third Gear Ratio (:1)	
Fourth Gear Ratio (:1)	1.67	Fifth Gear Ratio (:1)	
Sixth Gear Ratio (:1)	1.00	Reverse Ratio (:1)	
Clutch Size	N/A	Trans Power Take Off	
Final Drive Axle Ratio (:1)	N/A	Transfer Case Model	
Transfer Case Gear Ratio (:1), High	N/A	Transfer Case Gear Ratio (:1),	Low
Transfer Case Power Take Off	No	Seventh Gear Ratio (:1)	
Eighth Gear Ratio (:1)	0.67		
Mileage			
EPA Fuel Economy Est - Hwy	25 (2023) MPG	Cruising Range - City	
EPA Fuel Economy Est - City	18 (2023) MPG	Fuel Economy Est-Combined	
Cruising Range - Hwy	615.00 mi	Estimated Battery Range	
ingine			
Engine Order Code	ERC	Engine Type	
Displacement	3.6 L/220	Fuel System	
SAE Net Horsepower @ RPM	293 @ 6400	SAE Net Torque @ RPM	
Engine Oil Cooler	Regular Duty		
Electrical			
Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (Primary)	650	Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (2nd	d)
Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (3rd)	N/A	Maximum Alternator Capacity (am	ps)
Cooling System			
Total Cooling System Capacity	N/A		

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 34 of 38 Page 14



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Powertrain			
Cooling System			
Vehicle			
Emissions			
Tons/yr of CO2 Emissions @ 15K mi/year	8.4 (2023)	EPA Greenhouse Gas Score	N/A
Chassis			
Weight Information			
Standard Weight - Front	0.00 lbs	Standard Weight - Rear	0.00 lbs
Base Curb Weight	4913 lbs	Gross Axle Wt Rating - Front	N/A
Gross Axle Wt Rating - Rear	N/A	Curb Weight - Front	N/A
Curb Weight - Rear	N/A	Option Weight - Front	0.00 lbs
Option Weight - Rear	0.00 lbs	Reserve Axle Capacity - Front	N/A
Reserve Axle Capacity - Rear	N/A	As Spec'd Curb Weight	N/A
As Spec'd Payload	N/A	Maximum Payload Capacity	N/A
Gross Combined Wt Rating	N/A	Gross Axle Weight Rating	N/A
Curb Weight	N/A	Reserve Axle Capacity	N/A
Total Option Weight	0.00 lbs	Payload Weight Front	0 lbs
Payload Weight Rear	0 lbs	Gross Vehicle Weight Rating	6500.00 lbs
Trailering			
Dead Weight Hitch - Max Trailer Wt.	5000 lbs	Dead Weight Hitch - Max Tongue Wt.	500 lbs
Wt Distributing Hitch - Max Trailer Wt.	6200 lbs	Wt Distributing Hitch - Max Tongue Wt.	620 lbs
Fifth Wheel Hitch - Max Trailer Wt.	N/A	Fifth Wheel Hitch - Max Tongue Wt.	N/A
Maximum Trailering Capacity	6200 lbs		
Frame			
Frame Type	N/A	Sect Modulus Rails Only	N/A
Frame RBM	N/A	Frame Strength	N/A
Frame Thickness	N/A		

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 35 of 38 Page 15



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

spension			
Suspension Type - Front	Short And Long Arm	Suspension Type - Rear	Multi-Link
Spring Capacity - Front	N/A	Spring Capacity - Rear	N/A
Axle Type - Front	Independent	Axle Type - Rear	Independent
Axle Capacity - Front	N/A	Axle Capacity - Rear	N/A
Axle Ratio (:1) - Front	3.45	Axle Ratio (:1) - Rear	3.45
Shock Absorber Diameter - Front	N/A	Shock Absorber Diameter - Rear	N/A
Stabilizer Bar Diameter - Front	N/A	Stabilizer Bar Diameter - Rear	N/A
res			
Front Tire Order Code	TXQ	Rear Tire Order Code	TXQ
Spare Tire Order Code	N/A	Front Tire Size	P255/60TR1
Rear Tire Size	P255/60TR18	Spare Tire Size	Compact
Front Tire Capacity	N/A	Rear Tire Capacity	N/A
Spare Tire Capacity	N/A	Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Front	N/A
Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Rear	N/A	Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Spare	N/A
heels			
Front Wheel Size	18 X 8 in	Rear Wheel Size	18 X 8 in
Spare Wheel Size	Compact in	Front Wheel Material	Aluminum
Rear Wheel Material	Aluminum	Spare Wheel Material	Steel
eering			
Steering Type	Rack-Pinion	Steering Ratio (:1), Overall	N/A
Steering Ratio (:1), On Center	N/A	Steering Ratio (:1), At Lock	N/A
Turning Diameter - Curb to Curb	41 ft	Turning Diameter - Wall to Wall	N/A
rakes			
Brake Type	4-Wheel Disc	Brake ABS System	4-Wheel
Brake ABS System (Second Line)	4-Wheel	Disc - Front (Yes or)	Yes
Disc - Rear (Yes or)	Yes	Front Brake Rotor Diam x Thickness	13.8 in

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 36 of 38 Page 16



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Chassis			
Brakes			
Rear Brake Rotor Diam x Thickness	13 in	Drum - Rear (Yes or)	N/A
Rear Drum Diam x Width	N/A		
Fuel Tank			
Fuel Tank Capacity, Approx	24.6 gal	Aux Fuel Tank Capacity, Approx	N/A
Fuel Tank Location	N/A	Aux Fuel Tank Location	N/A
	14/1	, tax i doi i din Essation	13// \
Dimensions			
Interior Dimensions			
Passenger Capacity	5	Front Head Room	39.9 in
Front Leg Room	40.3 in	Front Shoulder Room	58.5 in
Front Hip Room	57 in	Second Head Room	39.8 in
Second Leg Room	38.6 in	Second Shoulder Room	50.4 in
Second Hip Room	42.8 in		
Exterior Dimensions			
Wheelbase	119.8 in	Length, Overall w/rear bumper	N/A
Length, Overall	200.8 in	Width, Max w/o mirrors	75.8 in
Height, Overall	72.9 in	Track Width, Front	63.9 in
Track Width, Rear	64.1 in	Overhang, Front	N/A
Overhang, Rear w/o bumper	N/A	Front Bumper to Back of Cab	N/A
Cab to Axle	N/A	Cab to End of Frame	N/A
Ground to Top of Load Floor	N/A	Ground to Top of Frame	N/A
Frame Width, Rear	N/A	Ground Clearance, Front	N/A
Ground Clearance, Rear	N/A	Min Ground Clearance	8.1 in
Body Length	0.00 ft	Rear Door Opening Height	N/A
Rear Door Opening Width	N/A	Liftover Height	32.2 in
Cab to Body	N/A		

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 37 of 38 Page 17



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Dimensions

Cargo Area Dimensions

Cargo Area Length @ Floor to Seat 1	N/A	Cargo Area Length @ Floor to Seat 2	N/A
Cargo Area Length @ Floor to Seat 3	N/A	Cargo Box Width @ Top, Rear	N/A
Cargo Area Width @ Beltline	N/A	Cargo Box Width @ Floor	N/A
Cargo Box Width @ Wheelhousings	N/A	Cargo Box (Area) Height	N/A
Tailgate Width	N/A	Cargo Volume	N/A
Cargo Volume to Seat 1	85.1 ft ³	Cargo Volume to Seat 2	43.3 ft ³
Cargo Volume to Seat 3	43.3 ft ³	Ext'd Cab Cargo Volume	N/A

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 23-2041 D 38 of 38 Page 18